Question and Answer Set 3
RFQ 27380338881
General Contractor to Construct a Whitby Hospice in Durham Region


Question 1.  In reference to the doors type A,B, I -
Our subtrade does not offer a warranty on exterior flush doors. They also do not recommend exterior flush doors with a lite cut out as water infiltration is very likely at the lite opening and can cause premature failure of the door. 
Response :Provide doors as shown.

Question 2. They do not recommend FIR veneer for exterior application. The veneers they recommend are Afr. Mahogany, White Oak, White Pine, Cherry and Black Walnut. Can we quote one of these veneers?  
Response:  See Addendum #3 – line 3.1.2

Question 3. For the glass, they need to have it sit within the door, design Type A seems to show the glass going all the way from top edge to bottom edge of the door, but we would need to have it inset a few inches in order for us to put the glass in the doors.  
Response:  Clarified as aluminum – refer to addendum 3.3.3

Question 4. The CVR preps on exterior doors would also void a warranty, but with the pair of doors they are going on are already flush, and also oversized, warranty wont be on the doors anyways. For construction purposes using SVR preps instead of the CVR preps would still be recommended, but it would be up to the client if you'd like to continue to use the CVR preps. 
Response:  Continue with CVR Preps

Question 5. Can you confirm that line 2 of the quote is an interior door? 
Response: Not a question for Consultant – for a GC and Sub to determine. 

Question 6.  Although listed on the cover sheet drawing, there is no drawing A-003 General Information in the tender package. Please provide this drawing to us. 
Response:  See addendum 3.7.1 
Question 7.  The bid form shows that a cash allowance of $ 50,000 is to be included in the bid price. What is the allowance for?  
Response:  For Unknown items during construction. 

Question 8.  Please provide the specifications for the following:
Division 3  Response:  Refer to Civil and Structural Drawings.
Structural steel   Response:  Refer to Structural Drawings.
Mechanical specification Response:  Refer to Specifications.
[bookmark: _Hlk170221065]Question 9.  Could you please provide BAS (building automation) control schematics , sequence of operations and point lists.  
Response:  Control schematics are to be provided by the Controls Contractor

Question 10.  Could you please add ‘ Automated Controls and Energy Solutions Group Inc.’ as acceptable control contractor for this project.
Response: See addendum ADD No. 4m

Question 11.  We were reviewing the specs and it shows diesel generator, however, SLD shows 200KW natural gas. So can you kindly confirm whether N.Gas or diesel generator will be required.
Response: Refer to Electrical Addendum # 1eR

Question 12.  Please dvise the 200KW will be emergency prime rated 200KW or it will be with emergency Standby 200KW ratings. 
Response:  Refer to Electrical Addendum # 1eR

Question 13.  Will Landscape specific drawings be issued? 
Response: Refer to addendum 4.3.1 

Question 14.  Could you please confirm the finish of the aluminum frames? The specs calls for Class 2 Clear Anodized, the elevation schedule on sheet A722 is calling for Kawneer #29 which is Black Anodized. 
Response:  Kawneer #29 will be used throughout.

[bookmark: _Hlk170225283]Question 15.  Please confirm if we are following the geotechnical report recommendations for asphalt pavement design? 
Response:  Yes, follow the geotechnical report.

Question 16.  Please confirm if we can use 20mm and 50mm crusher run limestone as base/subbase materials? 
Response.  Follow the Geotechnical report for the design of the subbase.

Question 17.  Please confirm the following.
All onsite fill has to be stripped from building and paving area? 
Response:  See discussion section of Geotech report.

Question 18.  Please confirm the following.
Only imported SSM and Granular B may be used to raise grade under building slab on grade? 
Response: See discussion section of Geotech report.

Question 19.  Can you clarify the tag CF1A in Great Room 115?
Response:  CF1A in great room 115 will be a dedicated paint colour in the ceiling design – exact colour to be specified at a later date. 

Question 20. Confirm if we are following the geotechnical report recommendations for asphalt pavement design? 
Response: Yes, follow the geotechnical report.

Question 21.  Please confirm if we can use 20mm and 50mm crusher run limestone as base/subbase materials?
Response: Follow the Geotechnical report for the design of the subbase

Question 22.  Moulded Case Circuit Breaker” Specifications Section 26 28 16. Section 26 28 16 is referenced in the “Service Entrance Equipment” specifications for the Service Entrance Board, however, the section is not included in the project manual. Please provide 
Response:  Refer to Electrical Addendum # 1eR

Question 23.  Could you kindly confirm the finish color for the exterior cladding materials M1 to M6? This information will help us provide a more accurate quote. If we don't receive the specific colors, we'll proceed with the assumption of the stock color. 
Response:  Provide full range of standard colours for each product.

Question 24. We have received an Addendum 3 that states the generator has been switched to a diesel unit. Currently it’s taking 1-2 weeks to get custom enclosures quoted out. We will require the additional time to price properly. It’s a complete redesign from natural gas. 
Response:  Extension has been provided


Question 25.  Room: Care Centre #145 
Response:  Refer to addendum #4

Question 26.  WF2 wall panels as per elevation 01A/A605 & 01D/A605
The elevation shows WF2 slats whereas, on the other hand, it shows wall panels to be MF1 so contradicting material specs are shown please verify which one to consider as WF2 shows deleted in the material specifications.

In addition, 1C/A605 mentions wall panels to be MF2. 
Also, it mentions MF1 ceiling and Wall panel but I do not see it in the RCP plan. Kindly confirm. 
Please see the attached image for your reference, QandA Q27 1, QandA Q27 Q, and QandA Q3. 
Response:  Refer to addendum #4 – no ceiling millwork ceiling panel is required.


Question 27.  Can you please advise on the interrupting ratings for the following panels. Minimum Interrupting ratins (kAIC) have only been provided for the main switchboard, not the Distribution or Branch Panelboards. Please advise.  
*If unable to confirm interrupting rating, we will be quoting all 120/208V panelboards rated at 10kAIC – Subject to approval.

1. Distribution Panels
* EP-1 AND DP-1

2. Branch Panels
* A, B, C, D, E1, AND E2
Response.  For questions above: electrical specifications include for the contractor to carry the costs for a Short Circuit & Coordination Study that will determine the kAIC ratings for the panels


Question 28. Sprayfoam insulation by others trade not on cladding scope.    
Response: G.C is to confirm

Question 29. Schedule for construction of cladding scope.   
Response: G.C is to confirm

Question 30. Soffits are shown as Extruded Aluminum cladding on details (example 1/A423) but on RCP A121 are shown as Aluminum composite panels, please confirm product for soffit.    
Response:  01|A423 uses extruded Alum cladding c/w a strip of vented panel down the centre of the soffit. A121 shows Aluminum Extruded soffit throughout the facility. The only location of Alum Panels (M5) are shown at the high roof elevation (high plate – 18’-8 ½”) which would continue down the vertical and along the underside of soffit. Refer to wall sections 02|A430, 03|A430 & 01|A431 for how this transition is detailed. Refer to exterior elevation on A301 for locations of M5. 

Question 31. For soffit panels, does it need to be perforated? If it is ACM perforated soffit, spline will be perforated for ventilation, not panels.     
Response:  Provide vented extruded aluminum soffit as per the drawings.

Question 32. Please confirm assembly / built up for soffit panels. Insulation, membrane, and framing are by other trade.  
Response:  G.C is to confirm

Question 33. Material legend M5 is specified as 0.08” Prefinished Aluminum but specification calls for 4mm ACM. Please confirm material and thickness.    
Response:  M5 is to be provided as 0.08” prefinished Alum. 


